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October 25, 2016

VIA HAND-DELIVERY

Florene Davidson

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Case Nos. 15573, 15574, 15575, 15576, 15577, 15578, 15579, 15580, 15581 -

Applications of RKI Exploration and Production for production for 

compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Davidson:

Enclosed is an Entry of Appearance and Substitution of Counsel on behalf of RKI 

Exploration and Production for each of the nine cases referenced above.

JSH:dml

pee (via email): Earl DeBrine, EOG Resources, Inc.

REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Telephone (505) 982-3873 • Fax (505) 982-4289

Post Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

J. Scon nail


